
Center for Judicial Accountabil

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, June 01", 2016 1L:49 AM
'ruseito@ nysenate.gov';'ritchie@ nysenate.gov'

Tabling, if not voting down, S,7408-A -- state reimbursement of district attorney salary

increases

TO: Rebecca Ruscito, Legislative Director to Senator Ritchie

RE: S.7408-A, co-sponsored by Senator Ritchie and on today's meeting agenda of the Senate Committee on Local

Government, of which Senator Ritchie is a member

Following up my phone message, left with Mary moments ago, below are my self-explanatory e-mails to Senators

Marchione and Kaminsky as Chair and Ranking Member of the Senate Committee on Local Government."

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Di rector
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
914-421,-1200

From : Center for J udicial Accou ntability [mai lto : elena @iudgewatch. orq]
Sent: Wedneilay, June 01, 20L6 t0:49 AM

To: 'alewis@nysenate.gov'; 'mcurley@nysenate.gov'; 'kaminsky@nysenate.gov'
Cc: sacquario@nvsac.org; cherryb@co.schoharie.nv.us; zugibet@co.rockland.ny.us; gmccaffrey@co.livinqston.nv.us;

Districtattorney@co.genesee. nv. us; lfriedman@co'genesee. ny, us

Subjecft Tabling, if not voting down, S,7408-A -- state reimbursement of district attorney salary increases

TO: Alec Lewis, Leglslatlve Aide to Senator Kamlnsky- Ranking Member, Senate Commlttee on Local Government

As discussed moments ago.

please be sure that Senator Kaminsky is furnished the below e-mail, ASAP, in advance of today's meeting of the

Committee on Local Government, which you indicated was now scheduled for 1 p.m.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)

914-421-1"200

From : Center for J udicia I Accountability [ma ilto : elena @judgewatch.org]

*nt: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:31 AM

To: ,gemellar@nysenate.gov'1 'marchione@nysenate.gov'; iordan@nysenate.gov; casale@nysenate.gov

Ccl sacquario@nysac.orgJ cherrvb@co.schoharie.ny.us; zugibet@co.rockland.ny.us; qmccaffrey@co.livingston.ny'us;

Districtattorney@co.qenesee. nv. us; lfriedman@co'genesee.ny. us

Subject: Tabling, if not voting down, S.7408-A -- state reimbursement of district attorney salary increases


